
 

 City of Roswell Purchasing Division  

 

INVITATION TO BID #17‐129‐E 

May 2, 2017 
To All Prospective Offerors: 

The Due Date remains as 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, May 9, 2017. 

In reference to the ITB listed above, the following answers to questions, 
additions, deletions and changes are hereby incorporated into the Request for 
Proposal: 

1. Are there any drawings available for the fire simulator? 

Answer: Yes, there are floor plans available at www.roswellgov.com click 
on procurement opportunities, then click on Fire Simulator Renovations. 
 
2. Is there any building required through this proposal? 
 
Answer: No strictly retrofitting. 
 
3. Do the props need to be made of stainless steel? 
 
Answer: No, the props shall be made of carbon steel. 
 
4. How will the fires start in the fire simulator? 
 
Answer: They will be operator controlled by a remote. 

 
5. How many gas monitors are required per room and how will the 

readings be recorded? 
 
Answer: To follow NFPA standards two gas monitors are required by 
room, the readings will need to be infrared.  
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6. What is the purpose of the leak function for the exterior prop? 
 

     Answer: To assist in the training for additional hazmat scenarios. 
 
7. Has the framing behind the paneling been inspected? 

 
   Answer: No, but COR personnel will complete the inspection. 

 
8. Will there be a need to have conduit/wiring replaced? 

 
Answer: The City will not have changes made to the existing wiring or 
conduit until we know the awarded vendor’s specifications and needs. At 
that time we will have Meer Electric handle the modifications.  

 
9. How will the exterior prop receive gas? 
 
Answer: Gas piping is on the outside of the building a cut-off valve will be 
connected to the awarded vendors coupling 

 
   10. Is each fire tray a water bath? 

 
Answer: Yes. 

 
  11. Are the readings for the gas sensors independent of each other? 

 
Answer: No, all gas readings shall be integrated into the control 
cabinet/technical room. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 



 
COMPLETE THIS ADDENDUM, SIGN and SUBMIT with the ITB to: 

  
City of Roswell – Purchasing Division 

Roswell City Hall 
38 Hill Street, Suite 130 

Roswell, GA  30075 
  
I hereby acknowledge receipt of Addendum 1 and have incorporated the changes into my 
proposal response for the above mentioned ITB.  
  
COMPANY NAME: __________________________ CONTACT PERSON:  ____________________  
  
ADDRESS: _________________________________ CITY: ______________ STATE: ____ ZIP: ____  
  
PHONE: ________________ FAX: _______________ EMAIL ADDRESS: _______________________  
  
SIGNATURE: ____________________________________     DATE: ____________________________  
 

 


